



Mohd Monish

Business Development
Executive

PROFILE SUMMARY

I would like to develop myself as a pharmaceutical sales representative. I can grab any opportunity as well as crack any business deal. I have the experience of maintaining relationship with people. My elaborative approach will increase the area of my working and would be beneficial for the products of my company. I can inspire my companions.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Email**
monishmohd604@gmail.com
- Mobile**
(+91) 9627052371
- Total work experience**
2 Years 0 Month

KEY SKILLS

- Pharma Marketing
- Pharma Selling
- Channel Sales
- Distribution
- Product Marketing
- Services Marketing
- Product Planning
- Product Management
- Business Development
- Product Innovation
- Product Strategy

OTHER PERSONAL DETAILS

- City** Uttar Pradesh
- Country** INDIA

LANGUAGES

EDUCATION

- 2021 **Diploma**
Bhagvant College of Pharmacy
- 2018 **XIIth**
English
- 2018 **Xth**
English

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Jan 2023 - Present** **Business Development Executive**
Zoic Lifesciences
Business development executive
- Jan 2022 - Dec 2022** **Hospital Pharmacist**
Community Health Center (CHC) Jansath
Dispensary
- Jul 2021 - Jan 2022** **Market Representative**
CSC Jansath
Marketing Representative
- Jul 2024 - Dec 2024** **Pharmacist**
Nirman bio pharmacy
Retail Pharmacist
Hospital Pharmacist
Clinical pharmacist

- Hindi
- English